Williamsburg Community School District

SCHOOL BOARD MEETING SUMMARY

May 16, 2017

President Barry England called a meeting of the Williamsburg Community School Board to order at 7:36 p.m. Members present were: *Barry England, Marion Pheasant, Amy Hileman, Julie Woodling, Kristina Bratton and Janet Lee.*

Approval was received for the April minutes for the Committee of the Whole Meeting and Regular Board Meeting.



- *Heard a report from Mrs. Metzler and Ms. Edminson on the Elementary Student Assistance Program (SAP).
- *Elected Patricia Kensinger as School Board Treasurer for a one (1) year term.
- *Reappointed Clearfield Bank & Trust and First National Bank as depositories for the 2017-18 school year.
- *Approved letters of reasonable assurance of employment, as recommended by BUCS, our unemployment insurance carrier, be sent to employees based on their individual situations.
- *Approved the Athletic Budget for the 2017-18 school year in the amount of \$64,572 with the Board contribution being \$20,625.
- *Approved the GACTC Budget for the 2017-18 school year in the amount of \$9,008,552.
- *Approved the Proposed Final Budget for the 2017-18 school year to be advertised pursuant with public advertising of availability for inspection for the required 30-day period.

Est. Total Revenues \$7,427,775 Est. Total Expenditures \$8,010,798

- *Approved the Blair County Schools Health Consortium Medical and Prescription rates for 2017-18, reflecting a 4% increase.
- *Approved the 2017-18 Cafeteria budget and contract renewal with Nutrition, Inc.
- *Approved school lunch prices for the 2017-18 school year as follows:

Elementary \$1.80 High School \$2.05 Adult \$2.90 Paid Breakfast \$1.15

- *Approved the AmeriCorps Contract with Appalachia IU8 for the 2017-18 school year in the amount of \$10,314.
- *Approved the following field trip requests:
- Dan Crain to take 5 students to the Math 24 Challenge at Johnstown Career and Technology Center on May 18, 2017, at no cost to the district.
- Christine Rhoads to take 65 band members to perform in the Fall Fantasy Parade at Kennywood on August 12, 2017, at no cost to the district.
- *Agreed to provide a \$500 scholarship to the Valedictorian and Salutatorian of the class of 2017 by the Williamsburg Community School District Board of Directors.
- *Appointed Hillary Long as an Elementary Teacher at a salary of \$38,874, step 2B of the negotiated contract.
- *Appointed Christine Rhoads as a K-12 Music Teacher at a salary of \$38,874, step 2B of the negotiated contract.
- *Appointed Logan McKee as a Secondary Teacher at a salary of \$38,874, step 2B of the negotiated contract.
- *Appointed Angela Detwiler as a Part-Time Secondary Teacher at a salary of \$20,860, step 2M of the negotiated contract.
- *Approved Cathy Mock as ESY Summer School Teacher, at a stipend of \$22.00/hr.
- *Approved Carole Swopes' request for a leave without pay for May 31, 2017.
- *Added Jennifer Bagley to the district teacher substitute list.
- *Approved the officials, game workers rates and ticket price rates for the 2017-18 school year, as presented.
- *Accepted the resignation of Melissa Baker as Band Front Advisor, with regret, effective May 29, 2017.
- *Approved the following use of facilities request:
 - Bob Hearn to use the weight room and football fields, when available during the summer months for football conditioning.
- *Approved Linda Allison's request for a leave without pay on May 23, 2017.
- *Accepted the resignation of Marsha Smith as Cafeteria Head Cook, effective June 6, 2017.
- *Approved Marsha Smiths' request for a leave without pay on May 24, 2017.
- *Approved Tina McCalls' request for a leave without pay on May 22, 2017.